

2-3-2021 JHS Booster Club Meeting- IPC

Present: Chris Altenburg, Tony Erickson, Amber Blume, Liz Carlson, Kelly Hansen, Jason Silvernail, Kris Wiegelt, Wyatt Year, Tyler Bowen, Chad Stadem, Dan Conrad

Agenda:

1. Introduction New Member/Officer: Liz Carlson, Treasurer
2. JHS Update: by Dan Conrad/Chad Stadem
 - Staffing/Planning: Dan Conrad gave updates on staffing and continued hiring happening at JHS. Leadership has met and the planning of the culture of JHS has begun. Building is on track to be complete on time or even early! Summer Connections will be the last 2 weeks of July for freshmen, and will take up to 60/65. Leadership opportunities for upperclassmen will be available, as well. JHS Newsletters will begin this month. June 1 is when occupancy is expected entirely.
 - Activities: Chad Stadem gave an update on activity staffing. Currently hiring boys and girls soccer. Next steps: assistants for music, basketball is open, other assistants will begin next month or two. Coaches working on summer schedules and will be pushed out online. Football coach has done a zoom meeting with kids. Rest of the coaches are waiting at this time. June 1 is when workouts, weight rooms, gyms will be open to JHS students.
 - Open Enrollment: Coaches cannot communicate with students that enrollment is not at JHS. If kids want to come back to their HAC, they can do that. Advice- do it sooner than later, resources are allocated in March and that is based on enrollment numbers. Dan Conrad reviewed the open enrollment law and numbers the district is required to follow when accepting open enrollment.
 - Request of Booster Club: Dan Conrad submitted a list of wishes to the Booster Club. Tony Erickson reviewed the list and asked for additional information...
T&A Account: Will be smaller than current High Schools (starts at 0), this is an account that builds over the years. Currently, advertising dollars are being put into this account. This will need to be built over the years to support activities.
Jefferson Historical Items: Is this something that the Booster Club wants to give?
Examples: Declaration of Independence, Louisiana Purchase, Compass, etc.
Something at the front of the school that could be presented as a donation of our boosters. RAISING FUNDS is essential and must be a priority at this time!
3. Approval of Agenda- Kris motioned to approve, Liz second
4. Approval of Minutes- Chris motioned to approve, Jason second
5. Old Business-
 - Website: Proposals from Hartman Technology, HenkinSchulz, Quinn Kathner, Patient X reviewed. Possible process to get help with funding for website hosting fee- Liz Carlson is going to reach out and more information. Tony Erickson recommended the HenkinSchulz proposal, called for motion. Wyatt Year motioned, Kris Hansen, seconded. Discussion how the payment would happen for the website. Orthopedic Institute wants to support JHS and Booster Club- discussion they could be approached to sponsor.
 - Spiritwear: Proposal from MRG reviewed. Online 25% kickback from sales offered. Exclusive rights to all online stores (nonspecific to any sport/activity). Motion to approve MRG proposal- Chris Altenburg. Second- Liz Carlson. Coordinators- Kris Hanson & Tyler Bowen.
6. New Business
 - Presidents Bowl: Will need to have 5-7 volunteers to be a part of the Pres Bowl committee as representatives of JHS Booster Club. \$22,000 approximately from last year to JHS.

- Committee Chairs: Will plan a Blackboard message and will send out requests to ask for volunteers. Google form reviewed
- Golf Fundraiser: Discussed the opportunity to hold this fundraiser.
- Checking Account: review the accounts and make sure there are no fees

Next Meeting: March 3, 2021 7pm @ IPC